Kerstin Hancock

From: Kerstin Hancock

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 10:44 AM
To: Kerstin Hancock

Subject: FW: Follow up

From: Tara Raymore

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 1:44 PM

To: Kerstin Hancock <khancock@wilco.org>; Holly Jung <hjung@wilco.org>; Heather Kirkwood
<heather.kirkwood@wilco.org>; John Sneed <jsneed@wilco.org>

Subject: RE: Follow up

Please see my answers below:

Per our conversation, can you please confirm with the committee the following so we best know how to verify binding
terms/conditions with TAC prior to submitting the recommendation to Commissioner’s Court:

e General Liability — The committee’s decision to purchase or not to purchase. | do not recommend this as the
benefit does not appear to be of great value

o Property — The committee’s decision to elect the $10K Deductible or the $25k Deductible. | think we should elect
the $25k deductible as this is a low risk line of coverage

e Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist — The committee’s decision to purchase or reject this coverage. | agree that
we should reject uninsured motorist

e Law Enforcement — The committee’s decision to elect the $25k Deductible, $50k Deductible or $100k
Deductible. - | think we should elect the 25k deductible.

Please let me know if any of you have any other recommendations as we can discuss it further if necessary. Thank you.

Toava Raymore, MBA, SPHR
Sr. Director of Human Resources

Williamson County
Ph: 512-943-1533



